

AGUSTINA LÓPEZ

BSc INTERNATIONAL STUDIES

+45 91467882 dcs303@alumni.ku.dk www.linkedin.com/in/a-lópez Valby - Denmark

PROFILE

*Graduated in International Studies, currently undertaking a MSc in Global Development

*Professional experience in academic research, public policy analysis and data analysis. Vast voluntary work experience focused sustainability and deforestation, city planning and policy monitoring and evaluation.

*Inspired and motivated by climate and human challenges today to create innovative future solutions.

EDUCATION

MSc in Global Development

University of Copenhagen | 2021-2023

BSc in International Studies (4-year degree)

Faculty of Political Science and International Relations. University Torcuato Di Tella | 2017-2010 | GPA 8,20/10

*Licenciada en Estudios Internacionales. Argentinian qualification comparable in level to a Danish Bachelor's Degree plus 1 year of a Danish Master's Degree in International Relations according to the Danish Agency for Science and Higher Education assessment.

University of Cologne – Global BBA & Economics | 2019 - 2020

EXPERIENCE

European Energy – Project Development Latin America | 2021-2022

Project Management Assistant, support day to day management and administrative processes for Brazilian renewable energy projects, information files moderator for the in company hub, direct collaborator with the global marketing department for local communication strategies.

University Torcuato Di Tella – Department of Political Science and International Studies 2020-2021

Academic Research Assistant on Democracy and Liberalism. Literature Review. Article Production. Report Production. Participant on conjoint Publication.

Homelike – Inbound Sales Management | 2019-2020

Homelike is a German online real estate start-up. **Working Student**, I assisted the European Market Managers in expansion tasks, in particular the Spain Market Manager. Speaking four languages a day, my contract renewal rate was 80% in the Spanish Market.

CIPPEC – Public Affairs Department | 2019

The Public Policy Center for Equity and Development is a prestigious Argentine think tank and specializes in policy analysis and research. **Internship on Public Policy Analysis at the Argentine National Congress**. Draft Policy Analysis. Liaise with relevant stakeholders. Linkage with the press. Production of institutional reports. Internet articles.

323 ARQ – Engineering and Technical Consulting | 2017-2018

Executive Assistant. Management of activities for continuous training and Project Management Programs. Assistance in quality assurance and other relevant tasks.

SOCIAL WORK -

Danish Red Cross | 2021

Team Leader at the Homevisit Team. Visited newly arrived families at Sandholm Asylum Center. Coordinated team activities and meetings.

AIESEC - Paraguay | 2019

Teacher and Youth Mentor. I worked with Proyecto Abrazo, an initiative from the Paraguay National Government against child labor. At Fernando de la Mora Center, I taught English to kids and teenagers and acted as a youth counselor. Evaluated Project Outcomes. Drafted alternative policy initiatives.

AIESEC - Brasil | 2018

Community Manager & Social Media Outreach. I worked hand in hand with NGO Projeto Futágua, which aimed to promote reforestation and community development. Social media campaigning. Advocacy and Fundraising.

TECHO | 2016-2018

Detection Team Coordinator. TECHO is a Latin American NGO, which aims to end poverty by promoting community infrastructure. We built Homes for over +50 families in Buenos Aires and for indigenous communities in the northern province of Chaco

LANGUAGES

Spanish | Native

Italian | Proficient Portuguese | Proficient English | Proficient French | Advanced German | Basic Danish | Basic

SKILLS

MS Office Share Point Stata & R – Data Science (2020) Project Management Research methodology Creative Negotiation

REFERENCES

Project Manager - European Energy Carolina Passos Ruvald | +4551737217 cpr@europeanenergy.dk Head of HR - Homelike Linda Henke | +49 0 22196861188 linda.henke@thehomelike.com Public Affairs Coordinator - CIPPEC Lara Goyburu | +54 9 1131183575 Igoyburu@cippec.org

OTHER

INTERESTS Start-up & Entrepreneurship Documentary filmmaking Gardening Sustainable fashion